MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: W

Chris Ford, Commissioner of General Services

DATE: February 12, 2026

SUBJECT:  Request Council authorization to execute Change Order #2 with Terracon for
Special Inspections associated with the New Senior & Therapeutic Center
construction in the amount of $13,870.00 increasing the contract amount from
$50,305.00 to $64,175.00.

Request:
Request Council authorization to execute Change Order #2 with Terracon for Special
Inspections associated with the New Senior & Therapeutic Center construction in the
amount of $13,870.00 increasing the contract amount from $50,305.00 to $64,175.00.

Purpose:
The increase of $13,870.00 is associated with an increase in soil density testing.

Budgetary Implication:
Increase of $13,870.00 to the current contract

Are the funds budgeted? Yes,
Yes, this will be paid from Fund 2615-606102-6051-90511-2025-
SRTHER_CTR_2025_CONSTRUCT_CAP

File Number: 0145-26

Director/Commissioner: Chris Ford
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